

From: Richard Krupka

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 23, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0045-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

The trial being planned is for a reasonably short period (approximately 6 weeks) during which customer acceptance of a new feature set will be researched. The number of units in the field at one time is expected to be no more than 500. However, some change in the mix of units being evaluated is planned. There may be as many as 800 units during the course of this STA, but no more than 500 at one time. The units will be returned after the market research is completed.